
   

 
 

 
 

City of Phoenix 
Office of the City Engineer 

Design and Construction Procurement 
 

FIRE STATION 74 
FD57100020 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ISSUE DATE: August 13, 2024  
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for which 
Bids are to be received on August 20, 2024, are amended as follows: 
 
 

Q1. On sheet E1.1 attached; the highlighted area says to provide (6) additional 2'' conduit from 
meet me box to cad rm. I am not sure where the CAD rm is located. I believe the Meet Me 
RM is the IT/ TEL RM? Also note 25. I do not see the existing fiber hand hole on the Civil 
drawings. 

A1. Communication box formerly on the east side of the building will now be located as shown on 
the south side of the building. There will no longer be a push button switch to control future 
traffic controls.  Coordinate with civil drawings and communications companies for exact 
requirements prior to rough in. The Reference to CAD Room should have been referenced to 
IT/Tel Room No. 137. See attached updated Electrical Sheet E3.1 & E3.2 

Q2. What is the location of second compressor- SC1 (comment 36), other than S.C.B.A. 
compressor? Refer comment No. 36 on Electrical Drawing E 3.1? We are unable to locate 
Compressor # 2 location, since there are 2 compressors identified in comment 36 on E3.1. 

A2. Compressor AC-1 has been deleted from this project. Refer to sheet E5.1, please do not 
include anything associated with compressor AC-1. (disconnect switch in distribution, feeder, 
disconnect at compressor, etc.) SCBA compressor shall be connected per drawings. 

Q3. Is the generator to be provided by electrical contractor? 
A3. Yes 
Q4. Drawing E5.1, the question related to feeder braker to Panel A. Panel A schedule does not 

show feeder to Panel B, whereas Drawing 5.1 shows feeder to Panel B from Panel A. Please 
clarify whether Panel A will be 200A or 400A feeder disconnect, since Panel A is feeding 
Panel B?  

A4. Per One-Line Diagram, provide 200A switch/fuse, 200A feeder to panel ‘A’. 
Q5. Panel schedule 5.2 (drawing 5.2) does not show Panel B fed from Panel A?  
A5. Per note in panel schedule ‘A’, provide double lugs to feed panel ‘B’. 
Q6.  Feeder between A to B is missing on Panel Schedule? Is there any other breaker needed?  
A6. There is no breaker required when connecting via double lugs. 
Q7. Water Service Connection to be installed by City Forces upon payment of prevailing permit 

fee per reference note 18 on CWS2.1.  What is the cost of the Prevailing Permit Fee? 
A7. City will pay Permit Fees, Supply and Install Meter(s) 
Q8. Per sheet E1.1 note 8 the general contractor is supposed to figure 600LF per run of conduit 

for primaries. Please specify the location of the utility connection and the number/size of 
conduits that the general contractor should carry in this allowance. This is extremely 
important information as it relates to hard dig soil conditions 

A8. See attached. SRP Utility Plans are to be included in the scope of work pricing and to 
be included in the base bid. 



   

Q9. Confirm Access Control scope of work shown on A10.01 will be handled by City of Phoenix 
and bidding General Contractors only need to include conduit stubs and backboxes. 

A9. Yes, there is no access control equipment or wiring in the scope of work, but Electrical to 
provide raceways and back boxes for future install of system 

Q10. COW2.1 and COW2.2 calls for "work provided for this bid item, the offsite water extension 
from STA 3+17 to STA 6+67, is to be provided as a line-item unit cost by the contractor, as 
the costs associated with this is to be tracked due to different funding sources."  Are the 
costs associated with the offsite water extension from STA 3+17 to STA 6+67 to be included 
in our Base Bid?  If not, how do we provide "line-item unit cost" as the Bid Form in current 
form does not make reference to this. 

A10. See Addendum No. 1 
Q11. Updated specification 01 21 00 "Allowances" reads, "The markups or additional costs 

associated with these allowances shall be included in the base fee." Please confirm that the 
total values of the allowances AND the additional costs of markups should both be included 
in the base bid for the project.  

A11. The allowance is the exact cost provided in Addendum No. 1 and per Specification Section 
01 21 00 for material.  The General Contractor fees should be a part of the base bid. 

Q12. Updated specification 01 21 00 "Allowances" calls for an additional allowance #6 (FFE) to be 
carried. Per the original specification received with the IFB, there were only two allowances 
we should carry, Allowance #1 (unforeseen conditions) and Allowance #2 (appliances). 
Should the new allowance #6 (FFE) actually be titled "Allowance #3," or are there additional 
allowances #3 #4 and #5 that we are unaware of?  

A12. The only 3 allowances we have are #1, #2 and #6, The other 3 were deleted and/or 
combined with other items prior to bid. 

Q13. Having difficulty understanding A47 from Addendum 1.  Please clarify if Removal Notes 1, 2, 
3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 13, and 14 on C2.1 shall be included in our Base Bid. 

A13. They were removal notes on the Fire Station Sheet C2.1sheet.  They are for reference only 
and not a part of this project.  All work related to the trailhead relocation is complete under 
separate contract.   

Q14. Follow up to A49 from Addendum 1:  It's difficult for each GC bidder to provide pricing on 
relocation/adjustments of the existing utility boxes (Reference Note 32/C2.1) at the corner of 
19th Ave/Chandler Blvd when we in the dark on the type of utility this is, how many boxes, 
and where they are being moved to.  Can an Allowance be provided for all GC bidders to 
carry? 

A14. No allowance, Assume the boxes will be left in the current locations but lowered or raise to 
final grade. 

Q15. Referencing A84 on Addendum 1, please confirm all Concrete Roof Tile locations are to have 
(2) layers of 1.5" rigid polyiso insulation and 1/2" Densdeck coverboard. 

A15. Yes correct 
Q16. Please confirm below deck batt insulation requirements under Concrete Roof Tile areas.  

Wall Sections 2 & 3/A9.01 and 5 & 6/A9.02 does show R-38 batt insulation under Concrete 
Roof Tile areas, but the remainder of the wall sections do not. 

A16. All interior spaces requiring insulation is to be R-38 Typical. 
Q17. Interior Elevation 28/A4.04 calls out (3) rectangular wall hung items as keynote 37, 14" fixed 

stainless-steel shelf.  What is drawn does not match up with other keynote 37's shown on 29 
and 31/A4.04.  Please confirm the (3) keynote 37 callouts on 28/A4.04 are correctly called 
out. 

A17. Keynote 37 in this elevation should be Keynote 52 which references the 3 tankless water 
heaters. 

Q18. Reference A59 from Addendum 1, please confirm that the Gas run shown on CWS2.1 by 
Reference Note 16, appx 510 LF, is the extent of what we need to cover for trenching, 
backfill, and sleeving for SWG piping.  The drawing appears to continue east on Chandler 
Blvd, but we do not have a continuation showing how much further we need to go down 
Chandler Blvd. 



   

A18. General Contractor to assume a total run of 800 Linear to cover for trenching, backfill, and 
sleeving for SWG piping 

Q19. We were notified that the Praline plus specified as CL-1 is obsolete and will not be available 
after December 2024. Please provide us with an alternative to include in our pricing.   

A19. This has been confirmed that the Paraline Plus System has been discontinued please 
replace with the following Spec:  USG PLANX UNIVERSAL PROFILE: optional reveal w/ 
snaploc insert size:  6” wide finish:  timbre, color to be selected from timbre standard 
offerings, acoustics: A062d perforation + acoustibond backer, black 

Q20. Finish schedule calls for clear epoxy at interior CMU walls A3.31 Addt’l Remarks #3. The 
specification book page lists J. System 209 that is a water repellent and anti-graffiti coating 
on interior CMU. Page 383 specification book lists santile 255 and 555 both do not come in 
clear. What is the correct clear epoxy for interior CMU walls at apparatus bay and other 
areas listed on A3.31? 

A20. Please use Water Repellents per specification section 07 19 00 
Q21. As part of the bid submission check list provided by the city of phoenix, bid form E.O.C-1 

should be completed and included with the final bid submission. It does not appear that form 
E.O.C-1 is included in the IFB. Please advise.  

A21. Bid form E.O.C-1 is NOT required 
Q22. As part of the bid submission check list provided by the city of phoenix, bid form P-3 should 

be completed and included with the final bid submission. It does not appear that form P-3 is 
included in the IFB. Please advise.  

A22. Bid form P-3 is NOT required 
Q23. The City of Phoenix typically requires that all Fire Alarms are Notifier.  However, I do not see 

a specification section for the Fire Alarm requirements. Does this Fire Alarm system have to 
be Notifier?  
 

A23. Provide a fully addressable Onyx Works based fire alarm system, with full smoke detector 
coverage in all rooms, halls, and storage areas. It shall have a manual fire box located at 
building exit and notification appliance’s location shall be included in all areas, in compliance 
with NFPA and City if Phoenix Code requirements. The system shall be a Notifier Fire Alarm 
Panel & System with OnyxWorks capability. Fire alarm panel shall be equipped with 
Embedded Gateway card (#NFN-GW-EM-3), allowing communication to the City of Phoenix 
OnyxWorks system through IP connections. The IP connection (CAT-6 data) will be provided 
by the City of Phoenix. 
 

 
Plan Sheets: 
 

1. 23224 E1.1 Delta-2.pdf – Updated Electrical Site Plan Sheet 
 

2. 23224 E1.2 Delta-2.pdf – Updated Electrical Site Plan Sheet 
 
3. 24-07-24T3567105RL.pdf – SRP Design Drawings for General Use and Reference 
 

Call For Bids: 
 
BIDS WILL BE READ: TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2024, AT 2:00PM ON 6TH FLOOR, ROOM 6 WEST  
           PHOENIX CITY HALL 200 W. WASHINGTON STREET PHOENIX, AZ 85003-1611 

                        *All times are local Phoenix time 
 
 
 



   

 
 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and date, 
where provided, on the PROPOSAL P-1. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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